Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: McGrath, Angus <Angus.McGrath@stantec.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 9:46 AM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Subject: Re: Meeting - Voluntary Remedial Action Case RO3157 and GeoTracker Global ID

710000006445, City Ventures, 2240 Filbert St., Oakland

Keith,

| was assuming that you would be there since you have dug into the data more than Dilan at this point, but | don't know
how Dilan tends to work on these projects. We would like to come to some resolution on both the lead impacted and
the formerly closed UST case portion of the site. It seems like we have enough data to document that the site is
acceptable for residential development. We are just trying to get to closure. Your help clarifying what additional
information or clarification of the information you have is needed and | can make sure you and Dilan have it before our
meeting.

Thanks
Angus.
Sent from my iPhone

> O0n Apr 5, 2016, at 12:48 AM, Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> wrote:
>

> Angus - | will be back from vacation if this is something | need to attend..

>

>

> From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>

> Sent: Friday, April 1, 2016 4:58 PM

> To: 'Andrew Warner'; McGrath, Angus; Hey, Eva; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

> Subject: Meeting - Voluntary Remedial Action Case RO3157 and GeoTracker Global ID T10000006445, City Ventures,
2240 Filbert St., Oakland

> When: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 11:00 AM-1:00 PM.

> Where: 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Alameda CA

>

> Meeting to discuss case status

> <meeting.ics>




